White House Press Office

From: White House Press Office

Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 5:10 PM
To: <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>
Subject: In-town pool #12 -- Lid

From: David Martosko <David.Martosko@mailonline.com>
Date: August 31, 2019 at 4:59:39 PM EDT
Subject: In-town pool #12 -- Lid

The White House called a travel/photo lid at 4:55 pm. No word on the contents of the president's
hurricane briefing.

Your pooler also asked the White House today if the president has spoken with his daughter
Tiffany since he left Washington yesterday, but got no reply.

Have a good night, everyone. If you're reading this in the hurricane zone, please be careful out
there.

David Martosko
US Political Editor
DailyMail.com
202-494-6220

From: David Martosko
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 03:25 PM
To: wranglers@who.eop.gov

Subject: In-town pool #11 -- POTUS departure and return to Camp David
Per the White House:

The President departed Sterling, VA at 2:40pm and arrived at Camp David at 3:05pm.


mailto:wranglers@who.eop.gov

David Martosko
US Political Editor
DailyMail.com
202-494-6220
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